Republic of the Philippines
Mindanao State University at Naawan

Pedro Pagalan St., Poblacion, Naawan, Misamis Oriental, Philippines 9023
Website: www.msunaawan.edu.ph

BAGONG PILIPINAS

Office of the Chancellor
NOTICE OF AWARD

MAR 13 2025

ENGR. KYLE ANDREY R. LUMBA
Authorized Representative
EMCOR, INC.

Davao City, Davao Del Sur

Region XI, Philippines

Dear Sir:

We are pleased to inform you that per the recommendation of the Bids and Award
Committee through the approved BAC Resolution No. 12 series of 2025, the
“Sustainable Digital Transformation for Enhanced Learning Experience in
Training and Student Activity Center (Re-Bidding)” is hereby awarded to
EMCOR INC. as the Single Calculated and Responsive Bid (SCRB) with a
Contract Price of One Million One Hundred One Thousand One Hundred
Fifty-Two Pesos (Php 1,101,152.00).

You are hereby required within ten (10) calendar days from receipt of this Notice to
formally enter into contract with us, and to submit your Performance Security in the
form and amount stipulated in the Instruction to Bidders.

Failure to enter into said contract or provide the Performance Security is sufficient
ground for cancellation of this award and forfeiture of your Bid Security.

Very truly yours,

EKNOR C. ROA, Ph. D.
niversity Chancellor

Conforme:
Signature
e
Name of Bidder or Representative : _KYLE ANDREY LUMBA

Date Signed : 3/13/2025




Republic of the Philippines
¥ Mindanao State University at Naawan

BAGONG PILIPINAS

EXCERPTS FROM THE RECOMMENDATION TO DECLARE EMCOR INC.
AS SINGLE CALCULATED AND RESPONSIVE BIDDER (SCRB) AND
RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD CONTRACTS UNDER
MSUN-GOODS-06-2024 RE-BIDDING

X=X-X X=X-X X=X-X

“RESOLUTION NO. 12 S. 2025”

NOW, THEREFORE, We the Members of the Bids and Awards Committee, do hereby
RESOLVES as it is hereby RESOLVED to recommend the foregoing findings for the
Sustainable Digital Transformation for Enhanced Learning Experience in Training and
Student  Activity  Center (Re-Bidding) with  contract reference no.
MSUN-GOODS-06-2024:

1. To declare Emcor Inc. as post-qualified and its bid as a Single Calculated and
Responsive Bid (SCRB);

2. To recommend the award of the contract thereof amounting to One Million One
Hundred One Thousand One Hundred Fifty-Two Pesos (Php 1,101,152.00),
which was 0.90% lower than the Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC);

Done this 28" day of February 2025 at MSU at Naawan, Naawan, Misamis Oriental.
X=X-X X=X-X X=X-X

CERTIFIED TRUE AND CORRECT:

JOY ¢.JOAQUIN
BAC Secretary



